October 15, 1998

Mr. J. E. Cross
President-Generation Group

Duquesne Light Company
Post Office Box 4

Shippingport, PA 15077

SUBJECT:  REPLY TO NRC SAFETY EVALUATION (SE) REGARDING BEAVER VALLEY
POWER STATION, UNIT NO. 2 (BVPS-2), SECOND 10-YEAR INSERVICE
TESTING (IST) PROGRAM RELIEF REQUESTS (TAC NO. MA3711)

Dear Mr. Cross:

This letter acknowledges Duquesne Light Company’s (DLC's) letter dated September 30, 1998,
which responded to our November *8, 1987, SE regarding relief requests for the second 10-year
IST program for BVPS-2 (TAC No. M988809). Our November 18, 1997, SE identified two
anomalies (apparent omission of certain pressure relief devices) in the IST program and noted
that valve relief request No. 1 was not required because the method of testing is consistent with
OM-10. DLC was requested to respond to the identified anomalies within 1 year. DLC's
September 30, 1998, letter provided a timely response to our SE and provided descriptions of the
actions taken in response to the comments provided in our SE. This concludes our actions
conceming the licensing review of relief requests associated with TAC Nos. M98908 and
MA3711; however, please be advised that the NRC staff may inspect the impiementation of the
BVPS-2 IST program during a future inspection.

Please contact me at (301) 415-1408 if you have any questions regarding this issue.

Sincerely,
original signed by:
Donald S. Brinkman, Senior Project Manager
Project Directorate |-2
Division of Reactor Projects - /Ii
Ofvice of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
Docket No. 50-412

cc: See next page
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UNITED STATES

NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20855-0001
October 15, 1998
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Mr. J. E. Cross
President-Generation Group
Duquesne Light Company
Post Office Box 4
Shippingport, PA 15077

SUBJECT: REPLY TO NRC SAFETY EVALUATION (SE) REGARDING BEAVER VALLEY
POWER STATION, UNIT NO. 2 (BVPS-2), SECOND 10-YEAR INSERVICE
TESTING (IST) PROGRAM RELIEF REQUESTS (TAC NO. MA3711)

Dear Mr. Cross:

This letter acknowledges Duguesne Light Company’s (DLC's) letter dated September 30, 1998,
which responded to our November 18, 1687, SE regarding relief requests for the second 10-year
IST program for BVPS-2 (TAC No. M88909). Our November 18, 1997, SE identified two
anomalies (apparent omission of certain pressure relief devices) in the IST program and noted
that valve relief request No. 1 was not required because the method of testing is consistent with
O-10. DLC was requested to respond to the identified anomalies within 1 year. DLC's
September 30, 1998, letter provided a timely response to our SE and provided descriptions of the
actions taken in response to the comments provided in our SE. This concludes our actions
conceming the licensing review of relief requests associated with TAC Nos. M98809 and
MA3711; however, please be advised that the NRC staff may inspect the implementation of the
BVPS-2 IST program during a future inspection.

Please contact me at (301) 415-1409 if you have any questions regarding this issue.

Sincerely,

& oaa :
A ﬁV-L/ // E/uwé««n—-

Donald §. Brinkman, Senior Project Manager
Project Directorate |-2

Division of Reactor Projects - /il

Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

Docket No. 50-412
cc. See next page




J. E. Cross
Duquesne Light Company

ccC:

Jay E. Silberg, Esquire

Shaw, Pittman, Fotts & Trowbridge
2300 N Street, NW.

Washington, DC 20037

Director-Safety and Licensing
Department (BV-A)

Duquesne Light Company

Beaver Valley Power Station

PO Box 4

Shippingport, PA 15077

Commissioner Roy M. Smith

West Virginia Department of Labor
Building 3, Room 319

Capitol Complex

Charieston, WV 25305

Director, Utilities Department
Public Utilities Commission
180 East Broad Street
Columbus, OH 43266-0573

Director, Pennsylvania Emergency
Management Agency

Post Office Box 3321

Harrisburg, PA 17105-3321

Ohio EPA-DERR

ATTN: Zack A. Clayton
Post Office Box 1049
Columbus, OH 43266-0149

Dr. Judith Johnsrud
National Energy Committee
Siena Club

433 Orlando Avenue

State College, PA 16803

Duquesne Light Company

Beaver Valley Power Station

PO Box 4

Shippingport, PA 15077

ATTN: R L. Brandt, Division Vice
President, Nuclear Operations
and Plant Mai.ager (BV-SOSB-7)

Beaver Valley Power Station, Units 1 & 2

Bureau of Radiation Protection
Pennsylvania Department of
Environmental Resources
ATTN. Michael P. Murphy
Post Office Box 2063
Harrisburg, PA 17120

Mayor of the Borough of
Shippingport

Post Office Box 3

Shippingport, PA 15077

Regional Administrator, Region |
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
475 Allendale Road

King of Prussia, PA 19406

Resident Inspector

U.8. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Post Office Box 298

Shippingport, PA 15077

Duquesne Light Company

Beaver Valley Power Station

PO Box 4

Shippingport, PA 15077

ATTN: S. C. Jain, Senior Vice President
Nuclear Services (BV-A)

Mr. J. A. Hultz, Manager
Projects & Support Services
First Energy

76 South Main Street
Akron, OH 44308



